



The
Executive Office

www.executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk

Stormont Castle

BELFAST

BT4 3TT

Tel:

Email:

Matthew O'Toole MLA
Chair of the Committee of Finance
Room 382, Parliament Buildings
Stormont Estate
BT4 3XX

Date: 15 December 2025

Dear Matthew,

Request for Oral Briefing on Clauses 6-10 & 14 of the Administrative and Financial Provisions Bill

Thank you for your letter of 14 November 2025.

Our officials will make themselves available to brief the Committee for Finance on the Executive Office Clauses in the Bill and David McCreedy (DALO) will liaise with the Clerk as requested to agree the date and make the necessary arrangements.

Yours sincerely

Michelle O'Neill MLA
First Minister

Emma Little-Pengelly MLA
deputy First Minister



Northern Ireland
Assembly

Committee for Finance

Michelle O'Neill MLA and Emma Little-Pengelly MLA
First Minister and deputy First Minister
The Executive Office

(Via email:

14th November 2025
Ref: 2025/102

Dear Michelle and Emma,

Request for Oral Briefing on Clauses 6-10 & 14 of the Administrative and Financial Provisions Bill

At its meeting on 12th November 2025, the Committee for Finance considered issues regarding the Administrative and Financial Provisions Bill.

The Committee agreed that I should write to you to request an oral briefing from the relevant officials on Clauses 6-10 and 14 of the Bill.

This briefing would assist the Committee in applying scrutiny to the Bill. We would welcome the attendance of the relevant officials on either **21st or 28th January 2026**. I would ask that The Executive Office DALO liaises with the Clerk to the Committee, Peter Hall (adminfpbill@niassembly.gov.uk).

Members look forward to a response at your earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely,

Matthew O'Toole
Chair
Committee for Finance